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	canal: Chambly Canal
	status: Operational
	state: Quebec
	county: Chambly, St. Jean
	location: Parallels west side of the Richelieu River from Saint-Jean-Sur-Richelieu to Chambly
	maps: 
	acs: 
	haer: 
	date1: 1843 - present
	date2: 
	date3: 
	date4: 
	date5: 
	lc1: 11.78 mi
	lc2: 
	lc3: 
	lc4: 
	lc5: 
	ls1: 
	ls2: 
	ls3: 
	ls4: 
	ls5: 
	lt1: 11.78mi
	lt2: 
	lt3: 
	lt4: 
	lt5: 
	locks2: 
	locks1: 9 -23'7" x 120'7"
	locks3: 
	locks4: 
	locks5: 
	sign:    The Chambly Canal was designed to bypass the treacherous rapids between Saint-Jean-Sur-Richelieu  and Chambly on the Richelieu River to provide a commercial link between the St. Lawrence River and New York City via the Champlain Canal. The canal is the middle link in a chain that begins with the St. Ours Lock to the north and Lake Champlain and the Champlain Canal to the south. It is the narrowest part of the route. 
  Construction commenced in 1830 with funds provided by the government of Lower Canada administered by a board of commissioners. The first phase of construction was supervised by engineer W.H. Hopkins until lack of funds stopped the work. The second phase, 1840-43, was mostly overseen by George Keefer. The nine locks were reconstructed from the original all-masonry walls to timber topped with masonry during the1880s. During the Twentieth century, much replacement has been in concrete. Now administered by Parks Canada, it is the second oldest continuously operating canal in Canada. Of the three artificial waterways on the St. Lawrence River to Hudson River route, it is the only one that has not been enlarged.
   Dates of Construction: 1830 -1843. Designer: Peter Flemming. Contractor / Builder S&S Andres and Lauder, Whitlaw & Tennant. Masonry: local and Ile La Motte, VT stone.

	desc:   The canal is 11.78 miles long of which the southern about 7 miles is formed by an embankment and the shore of a long island along the west bank of the Richelieu River. The rest is an artificial cut across country to Chambly Basin. There are nine locks, the southern most (upstream) one of which is a guard lock, while the others give a combined lift of 74 feet. The lock chambers measure 23'7" by 120'7". Depth over sills is 6'6". Most of the locks were modified somewhat in this century with the intrusion of concrete, but they generally reflect the locks as they were reconstructed in the 1880s. Three of the locks are combined at the entrance of Chambly basin.
   In the early Twentieth Century, steps were begun to improve the route. In the 1930s, the International Joint Commission built a cross-river dam at Fryer's Island, six miles north of St. Jean. This concrete dam with steel control gates was intended to control the outflow of Lake Champlain. But, with the outbreak of World War II, the companion control dikes on each end of the dam were never built. Thus the dam has remained unusable to the present.
	group: Parks Canada
	biblio: Sandra Gillis, “A Structural history of the Locks, Chambly Canal.” (Parks Canada, Research Division Ms Report, 1975)
Chambly Centenary Committee, The Chambly Canal. (Chambly. 1943)
Legget, Robert F.; "Canals of Canada" 1976

	reports: Photos in Public Archives of Canada and Parks Canada
	landmk: 
	address: Original by: Sandra Gillis, Rm. 111c, Parks Canada, 400 Laurier Ave W., Ottawa, ON: 8/11/75
Revised by: David G. Barber, 16 Ballou Road, Hopedale, MA 01747
	date: Revised
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